MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

ASSET MANAGEMENT AGENDA

Tuesday, August 6, 2019, 5:30 pm
Council Chambers
Municipal Administration Building
285 Beech Hill Road
Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4

LA

N

Call to Order — Chairman, Councillor Bill MacFarlane
Approval of Agenda
Approval of July 4, 2019 Asset Management Minutes
Business Arising from the Minutes
Continuing Business
a. Update on 2019/20 Capital Projects
b. Petition for Road Upgrades at Gorman & Afton Roads
c. Update on Proposed Gaspereaux Lake Water System Local Improvement
New Business
a. Ownership of Water & Sewer Infrastructure on South River Road
b. Ownership of Clydesdale Waterline
c. Notice of J-Class Road Cost Share Application
d. Request to be Added to the Infrastructure List - Dunmore Road
Additions to the Agenda

In Camera ltems

This subject matter falls within Section 22(2) of the Municipal Government Act as that which a committee
may discuss in a closed session. It is recommended that a motion be made to initiate an in-camera session.
Materials will follow.

Adjournment



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

Asset Management Meeting Minutes

Thursday, July 4, 2019, 7:30 pm
Council Chambers
Municipal Administration Building
285 Beech Hill Road
Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4

Present were: Warden Owen McCarron Councillor Remi Deveau
Deputy Warden Hugh Stewart Councillor Gary Mattie
Councillor Donnie MacDonald Councillor Neil Corbett
Councillor Vaughan Chisholm Councillor Bill MacFarlane

Regrets: Councillor Mary MacLellan Councillor John Dunbar

Staff Present: Glenn Horne, Clerk-Treasurer Beth Schumacher, Deputy Clerk

1. Call to Order — Chairman, Councillor Bill MacFarlane

The meeting of the Asset Management Committee was called to order by the Chair,
Councillor MacFarlane, at 7:31 pm.

2. Approval of Agenda

Councillor MacFarlane called for any additions or deletions to the agenda. One item,
private roads discussion, was added to the agenda.

Moved By Councillor MacDonald
Seconded By Councillor Deveau

That the agenda be approved as amended.

Motion Carried

3. Approval of the June 4, 2019 Asset Management Minutes

Councillor MacFarlane called for any errors or omissions to the minutes of the June 4,
2019 meeting.

Moved By Councillor Chisholm
Seconded By Councillor Corbett

That the Asset Management minutes of June 4, 2019 be approved as presented

Motion Carried

Page 2 of 19



MURNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

4, Business Arising from the Minutes

There was no business arising from the minutes.

5. Continuing Business

a.

Awarding of Tender - Tractor

Mr. Horne reviewed the bids received for the Tender for the utility tractor. Staff is
recommending approval of the lowest bid, which is Central Equipment in Truro,
for a Kubota tractor priced at $29,000 + HST.

Moved By Councillor MacDonald
Seconded By Councillor Corbett

The Committee recommends that Municipal Council approve the Tender for the
utility tractor being awarded to Central Equipment in Truro, for the Kubota
tractor priced at $29,000.00 + HST

Motion Carried

Awarding of Tender - Municipal Parking Lot Expansion

Mr. Horne spoke to the Tender for the parking lot expansion at the Municipal
Office. Staff recommended that the Tender be awarded to the lowest bidder,
which is Alan MacNeil Construction at a quoted price of $94,600 + HST.

Moved By Councillor Deveau
Seconded By Councillor Mattie

The Committee recommends That Municipal Council approve the awarding of
the Tender for the expansion to the Municipal Office parking lot to Alan MacNeil
Construction at the quoted price of $94,600 + HST.

Motion Carried

6. New Business

a.

Approval to Advertise Tender

Mr. Horne spoke to a request from staff for consent to proceed with advertising a
Tender for the re-paving of the Arbour Drive Extension and Trotters Lane.

Moved By Councillor Chisholm
Seconded By Councillor MacDonald

The Committee recommends That Municipal Council approve proceeding with

advertising a tender for the repaving of the Arbour Drive Extension and Trotters
Lane.

Motion Carried

July 4, 2019 Asset Management Committee Minutes 2

Page 3 of 19



MURNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

7. Additions to the Agenda

a. Private Roads

Councillor MacFarlane has been further contacted regarding private roads by a
resident that noted that HRM seems to have a policy. Staff was asked to find the
policy for Council to review for the summer.

8. In Camera ltems

This subject matter falls within Section 22(2) of the Municipal Government Act as a
matter that a committee may discuss in a closed session. It is recommended a motion
be made to initiate an in-camera session.

Deputy Warden Stewart joined the meeting at 7:35 pm.

Moved By Councillor Chisholm
Seconded By Warden McCarron

That the Committee of the Whole Meeting be adjourned to an In-Camera Session
to discuss the Acquisition, Sale, Lease, and Security of Municipal Property at
7:37 pm.

Motion Carried

Moved By Councillor MacDonald
Seconded By Councillor Corbett

That the in-camera session be adjourned at 7:59 pm.
Motion Carried

Moved By Councillor Corbett
Seconded By Councillor Deveau

The Committee recommends that Municipal Council approve the proposed
amendments to the existing lease with the Department of Justice for the Antigonish
County Courthouse, and that Municipal Council formally decline the proposals for
the sale of the Courthouse received in the Request for Proposals that was issued
earlier in 2019.

Motion Carried
9. Adjournment
Moved By Councillor Deveau
That the Committee of the Whole meeting be adjourned at 8:01pm

Motion Carried

Councillor Bill MacFarlane Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk/Treasurer

July 4, 2019 Asset Management Committee Minutes 3

Page 4 of 19



P S 5

June 18th/2019

To: Lloyd Hines
Minister of Transporte tation & Infrastructure

Petition : for upgrading & paving of the Gorman Rd and section of Afton Rd

(FROM the intersection of the Afton Rd & Gorman Rd West - 1 km towards the newly paved interchange)
(FROM the intersection of the Afton Rd & Gorman Rd North down to where pavement begins - 1 km)

1 Km in Gary Mattie's area
1 Km in John | Dunbar's area

Total of 2 km

Support Signatures for Petition

Gty Rurleg ‘X\f\ &

«%’mw DM’\ G’:f S ’//(bl —~ /QW/D
C(//’VUQF? mi"\'é Do,\“ lf!"“—f\ 6 N O @nu—h Q.,

G LEnv mac DonAac)
MarcuS  Maconal d r,ZZm”M "Z'ijfﬁfrr\

M&Ch@j’? 7.0 MQC/\) O//)a/(/ ' .TO.AJ.JEC"I iﬁa;@: y
gt‘fmwf K ﬂ/z'u%/# Brf rl~1 }\L%M

A ppas /@x/z«.éég‘é ez ac D
Cff Ui jf}jé:/;md e np. e /7)2/)(_)/%
Robert LoX S he s 2/
Aley< sys .12 Aptpecte 47V /
3:} oA L/, oAloar sy J-Jmm:. ;'}//L

Page 5 of 19

———



)@M

Grande Q5%
M //“m/

%&Wﬁw :
czmi rle )
Aol yloats
ettt

7?:;/,/}1.’1 i 5@@/ |

M A Decen
/5 g ]
/44/ s

Geargea  Nendersen

/{?W éﬁ/ = mean _1DEo )
q L&FRQ it lﬁﬂt&bﬂiﬂ_&ﬂ&_@a‘ﬂ&

w Boraic Pen Deon

Page 6 of 19




A% Elher

M%&AAAW\-—
Lo il (st (Lo

7 -
Jacoh by e Wbt 7

((\ - f‘_/"\z .
/'/QM | M AR AL

e = —

Page 7 of 19




" //74@//

/Qmw—?xﬂhwa%

Luek Sanesign
g
ﬁﬁ%@ Ll
Nodhan  \farh




6%@6-?4 Yo

Ltl /Mooy
Do (Wl
Y A > e
Fonddl \)/M/uw'
ol B, o
dirmmy Narvis
Debbio M owin
Kiwbedy  Oulictle
Sebw CooJor

Page 9 of 19

/Jﬂkcu(%wﬁi
SDM %Méy

Moy ben | M/M/
udan M

Do D=
gy
NI
/Z/M R oiren
Z 4.4,
éﬁmh_;a
e /

/7/0'/?/9/ ¢ WKJ 7

Béu, WW!M

Coutiie Coole,




i
Jovo Arsfals
/B-Mm _,SJ:M
9’07 ¢t berd
6@1/1\52/@) /
v _.
’/L)Tﬁ-aa,étﬂ gﬁ/ /C)/J /

IR

Lee Caldell
T\ )\)\r%}v\(
\jhwwmf\m*iﬁﬁf

GRALT CAADWELL

Las CAAD wErt,

ol % closres

Roeon

-

Z’% fazan

Gy RV

Ll

{ N
(/%m% . %M Aﬁg{\O

M,;\;i@

l_ﬁhu %M)
4

ey

Lsrk 7, WW(,@*




Page 11 of 19




MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF 285 Beech Hill Road, Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4

Web antigonishcounty.ns.ca
ANTIGONISH Tel (902) 863-1117

Fax (902) 863-5751

July 31, 2019

Internal Memo

RE: KAW Developments - Water & Sewer Lines - South River Road — Lots 1 -6

Dear Glenn:

This memo serves as confirmation that the sewer and water lines constructed by KAW Developments
servicing six (6) lots at South River Road have been inspected and tested and are in accordance with the
Municipality’s General Specifications. It is my recommendation that the Municipality take ownership of
this water and sewer line.

Sincerely,

AL
Daryl Myers
Director of Public Works

Page 12 of 19



ANTIGZ>NISH

Town of Antigonish  p: 902.870-6628

274 Main Street

Antigonish, Nova Scotia

Canada B2G 2C4 www.townofantigonish.ca

July 11, 2019

Mr. Glenn Horne

Municipal Clerk/Treasurer

Municipality of the County of Antigonish
285 Beech Hill Road

Antigonish County, NS

B2G 0B4

Dear Mr. Horne:

Re Clydesdale Water Line Transfer

During a June 24™, 2019 Special Meeting of Town Council, Council passed the following
motion:

“It was Moved and Seconded that the Town of Antigonish turn over the active
portion of the old Clydesdale waterline to the Municipality of the County of
Antigonish as requested, subject to a legal review.” Motion carried.

The Town has since received the legal review form Wickwire Holm Barristers and Solicitors
(previously forwarded to your attention), and while it appears that there is no legal barrier to the
transfer, the transfer would be subject to a Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board (NSUARB)
hearing process, and ultimately would require NSUARB approval.

Please advise if you require anything else from the Town at this time.
)‘/'7'

rey A Lawrence, CAO
Fown of Antigonish

Page 13 of 19



-
)%} Johnston Building, 4™ Floor Bus: 902-424-0897
. 1672 Granville Street Fax: 902-424-0570

NO V A S‘ I IA PO Box 186 ) E-mail: laura.cunningham@novascotia.ca
: Halifax, Nova Scotia

B3J 2N2
Transportation and
Infrastructure Renewal

July 29, 2019

Mr. Glenn Horne

Clerk/Treasurer

Municipality of the County of Antigonish
285 Beech Hill Road, R.R. #6
Antigonish, NS B2G 0B4

Dear Mr. Horme:
RE: COST SHARE AGREEMENT 2018-002

The Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal (TIR) expects to fund, subject to
budget approval, the paving, repaving and double chipping of Subdivision streets during the 2020-21

construction season.

Cost sharing, regardless of type of treatment (paving, repaving or double chip), will be fifty per cent
"fd'r'"él'i"g'iﬁl’é_s't'reété"(50’/5’0’). e

As per section 3.2 and 3.3 of the agreement, “if the Municipality uses a petitioning process to
determine which Village and Subdivision Streets will be cost shared the petition must be
completed prior to submitting the list on or before October 31. 2019”.

Attached, you will find a Road Submission List to be filled out electronically and returned to me by
October 31, 2019. Please request the Road Submission List from me when vou receive this letter
and I will forward to you to fill out. My email address is laura. cunningham@novascotia.ca.
Examples on how to fill out the form is provided. Due to funding limitations, please limit your
priorities to a maximum of ten candidates. If any of the columns are not filled in, the list will be
rejected by the Province and you will be asked to re-submit.

Page 14 of 19



The submitted streets will be reviewed to verify eligibility and to determine if the condition of the
proposed streets meets the minimum criteria for paving, repaving or double chipping.

Please submit this information to my attention via email or mail as soon as possible to ensure your
list will be considered for the upcoming fiscal year.

Please consider your Municipality’s fiscal funding limitations when preparing your list and limit the
list to only the projects the Municipality intends to fund in fiscal 2020-21.

I have also included a document for reference regarding the program. Ihope you will find this
useful if any questions arise on the program.

Sincerely,

o

Laura Cunningham
Capital Program Administration Officer

(

cc Paul Colton — Construction Manager, Eastern District

Page 15 of 19



-
<
NOVA%C TIA iy roneets & cote

Johnston Building, 4™ Floor
1672 Granville Street

Transporta.ﬁon and ) E‘aalilg?(),(lllg?/a Scotia
Infrastructure Renewal ==

Cost Shared Program: Local Roads, J-Class Streets and Village Streets

Background
The Department may carry out cost-shared upgrading of Local Roads, J-Class Streets and Village Streets

(see definition below), on a cost-shared basis.

Roads built prior to April 1, 1995 that have a classification code of “J” (subdivision road), or are
associated with the Road Service Exchange Agreement (which may indicate other codes than “J”") are
eligible for the program. If you require a copy of the Provincial-Municipal Service Exchange Agreement,
the Road Service Exchange Agreement and the associated Road List, please contact Municipal Affairs at
(902)424-6642.

Maintenance charges that are processed by Municipal Affairs related to the Road Service Exchange
Agreement is not connected with the Cost Shared Program: Local Roads, J-Class Streets and Village
Streets.

Guidelines

1. Cost-Shared Agreements

Any work carried out under the Local Roads, J Class Streets and Village Streets will require a cost-
shared agreement prepared by the Department, detailing the terms and conditions under which the work
is to be undertaken. All costs related to work on local roads and streets will be shared equally between
the Department and the Municipal Unit except as outlined in #3 below. The agreements are valid for
three fiscal years. Agreements between the Department and Municipal Units are confidential and
therefore would not be disclosed with any other parties.

2. Definition of a Local Road
The following definitions are to be applied to local roads, J-Class Streets and Village Streets:

Municipal Type “A” Local Roads: all local roads constructed after April 1, 1995 under the
administration and control of the Municipal Unit in which the road is constructed.
Department Type “B” Local Roads: all local roads, J-Class Streets and Village Streets
constructed prior to April 1, 1995 under the administration and control of the Department or
associated with the Road Service Exchange Agreement.

3. Cost-shared Upgrading of Local Roads

There will be no cost-sharing on Municipal Type “A” Local Roads. Such roads are under the
administration and control of the Municipal Unit in which they are constructed and all improvements are
the responsibility of the Municipal Unit.

Where the Department determines it practicable and reasonable, and at the request of a Municipal Unit,
upgrading of Department Type “B” Local Roads may be undertaken on a cost-shared basis of 50/50. All
costs related to the project will normally be shared equally by the Municipal Unit and the Department.
The Department may allow work to be done with the Municipality paying greater than 50% of the cost as
outlined in the cost-share agreement under “Additional Work” but under no circumstances will the
Department pay more than 50% of the cost.

Page 16 of 19




Cost Shared Program: Local Roads, J-Class Streets and Village Streets

Funding

Funding is contingent upon the amount the paving program receives for the Fiscal Year and the number of
Municipal Units that wish to participate in the paving program; and percentage of roads in each Municipality
that is unpaved/paved. Therefore, allocations given each year to the Municipal Units cannot be compared
on a year to year basis.

Timeline and Process

*Late Summer/Early Fall

The Department will mail to the Municipal Units a Submission Letter and Road Submission List requesting
their road submissions for the upcoming fiscal year (i.e. letters sent out in 2018 will be for fiscal year 2019-
20). If the Municipalities choose to participate in the program, they are required to fill out the Road
Submission List in its entirety and must be returned to the Department as outlined in the cost-share
agreement under “Designation and Acceptance of Streets”.

The Program is geared toward J-Class roads, however, if a Municipal Unit has another class of road that
you want the Department to consider, submit it on the form and we will review it for eligibility.

*Winter :
The Department will compile all requests and each will be reviewed to verify eligibility and to determine if
the condition of the proposed streets meets the minimum criteria for paving, repaving or double chipping.

*Early Spring
Minister letters with a Notice of Acceptance form will be sent to Municipal Units informing which roads from

their submissions have been approved under this program. Note: Not all submissions sent in may be
selected based on the weighting factors mentioned previously. (i.e. 10 roads submitted, approval on 3
roads).

For any roads not selected, the Municipal Units are able to re-submit them in the next fiscal year.
The Notice of Acceptance forms must be completed and signed upon returning to the Department.

The Department will then proceed to tender the approved roads. The Department will notify each Municipal
Unit in writing of any cost overruns in excess of ten (10%) percent of the Cost Estimate as outlined in the
cost-share agreement under “Province's Obligations”.

Other Information

If a Municipal Unit is requesting a road class change, requests must be forward to the Department Area
Manager and District Director.

If a Municipal Unit disagrees with the program process, please contact the Executive Director of Highway
Engineering and Construction at 902-424-5687.

*Given as a guide only and may vary slightly depending on the timing of the initiation process.

Page 17 of 19



AUTH OS NAME CLASS SURF LENGTH FROM TO
ANTIGONISH
451| 67 |[Landing J PA 0.20|Route 337 End of Pavement
453| 68 |Beech Hill J PA 0.37|Trunk 4 TCH 104
454| 67 |Somers J CP 0.67{TCH-104 at Post Road End of Pavement
454| 67 |Somers J CR 1.64|End of Pavement End of Listing
456| 68 [Church Street Extension J PA 0.48|TCH - 104 Cunningham Road
456] 68 |Church Street Extension J GR 0.78|Cunningham Road Oostvogels
541 68 |Cunningham J GR 0.48[Church Street Extension end of listing
544 67 [Old South River J PA 0.52[Trunk 4 at MacAmis Bridge Trunk 4
548| 67 |Sylvan Valley J PA 0.50|Route 245 Vromans
560| 68 |Willowdale Lane J GR 0.34|TCH 104 at West River Bridge MacKenzies
563| 67 jJohn D. MacDonald J GR 0.73(Trunk 4 at Greenwold John D. MacDonalds
566 67 [D. Maclsaac J PA 0.23|TCH 104 at Post Road End of Pavement
566| 67 |D. Maclsaac J GR 0.32|End of Pavement Brierly Brook
569| 67 |Gilfoy J GR 0.53|Williams Point Road End of listing extension
570| 87 |ArberDrive-Extension J PA Antigonish-FewnLine isti
571| 67 [Highland Drive Extension| J PA 0.17|Antigonish Town Line Townsend Street
575| 68 |West River Cross J GR 0.39|West River Road Lower West River Road
578| 68 |Whisper Avenue J GR 0.38(West River Cross Road Wild Horse Drive
581| 67 |Murphy J GR 0.28|Pleasant Valley Road End of listing
582| 68 |Wild Horse Drive J GR 0.26{West River Cross Road Whisper Ave
583| 68 |Chisholm Drive J CR 0.15|Trunk 7 Heritage Drive
584| 68 |Ponderosa Drive J CR 0.32|Chisholm Drive Heritage Drive
586| 69 |Cape Jack Wharf J CP 1.01|Cape Jack Road The Wharf
587| 67 |Maken J GR 0.71|Route 337 End of Listing
588| 67 [Grandview Drive J PA 0.36|Trunk 4 at Greenwold end of listing
589| 67 |Mountain View Drive J GR 0.57|Pleasant Valley Road end of listing
E08| E% |Teebsrelens J CR Liserive-Rdensien iy :
581| 68 |Tamara Drive J PA 0.41|Trunk 7 at Lochaber Road end of listing
592| 68 |[Heritage Drive J CR 0.38[Chisholm Drive Ponderosa Drive
593{ 67 [Mount Cameron Circle J GR 0.11[Route 337 at Bethany Hill Ant. Town Line
593| 67 [Mount Cameron Circle J GR 0.04|Ant Town Line end of Listing
594| 69 |Angus MacQuarrie Drive J PA 0.50|TCH 104 at Lower South River end of listing
597| 67 |Brierden Court J GR 0.19|Brierly Brook Road end of Listing
606/ 68 [Addington Lane J GR 0.55|West River Road Stora Depot
810| &7 |Oid-Route245 J RA Old-Bridge-Site
610[ 67 |Old Route 245 J PA 0.18]0ld Bridge Site Clydesdale Road
643| 67 |Sylvan Valley Lane J PA 0.23|Sylvan Valley Road near 245 Sylvan Valley Road
651] 67 [Trinity Lane J GR 0.30{Trunk 4 at Greenwold south End of listing
652| 67 |Townsend Street J PA 0.10|Highland Drive Extension Pottery Lane
652| 67 |Townsend Street J GR 0.06|End of pavement Pottery Lane
653| 67 |Pottery Lane J GR 0.60|{Townsend Street End of listing at Lynch's
TOTAL 16.04

Page 18 of 19




DUNMORE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
PO Box 106
St. Andrews, N.S., BOH 1X0

July 5, 2019

Municipality of the County of Antigonish
Owen McCarron, Warden

285 Beech Hill Road

Beech Hill, N.S., B2G 0B4

This is a request for consideration of infrastructure funding to extend sewers approximately 1.9kms
down the Dunmore Road in the County of Antigonish. This extension is to allow for a proposed
residential development consisting of affordable single family dwellings, duplexes and mini homes.

Please advise if you need further information.

Thank you.

lan J. Tate
Dunmore Development — Owner/Operator
902 968-1616

Page 19 of 19



	Agenda
	3. AMC190704 Minutes.pdf
	5.b Gorman and Afton Road Petition.pdf
	6.a KAW Lots 1 - 6.pdf
	6.b 2019 - Clydesdale Water Line Transfer - Motion of Council.pdf
	6.c Notice of JClass Cost Share 2020.pdf
	6.c J-Class Road List 2018.pdf
	6.d Dunmore Development Request_for_infrastructure_funding.pdf

